LICENSING SUB

COMMITTEE D
Tuesday 21 June 2022
at 2.00 pm
Until further notice, all Sub-Committee
meetings will be held remotely

The live stream can be viewed here:
Main - https://youtu.be/mprp-mYITRE
Backup - https://youtu.be/M355aW2WXmO

Members of the Sub-Committee:

Councillor Sophie Conway (Substitute)
Councillor Penny Wrout (Substitute)

Mark Carroll Contact: Peter Gray
Chief Executive Governance Services Officer
Monday 13 June 2022 Peter.Gray@Hackney.gov.uk

www.hackney.gov.uk



http://www.hackney.gov.uk/

& Hackney

Licensing Sub Committee D
Tuesday 21 June 2022

Agenda

1 Election of Chair

2 Apologies for Absence

3 Declarations of Interest - Members to declare as appropriate

4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure (Pages 15 - 16)

5 Premises Licence: Sabretooth Hoxton,285 Hoxton Street,London,N1
5JX (Pages 17 - 46)

6 Temporary Event Notices - Standing Item  (Pages 47 - 70)

7 Application for a Personal Licence  (Pages 71 - 82)

8 Exclusion of Press and Public

That the Press and Public be excluded from the meeting during the consideration of
agenda item 6 due to the disclosure of exempt information as defined under

paragraph 1, Part 1 , Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

9 Application for a Personal Licence



& Hackney

Advice to Members on Declaring Interests
If you require advice on declarations of interests, this can be obtained from:

e The Monitoring Officer;
e The Deputy Monitoring Officer; or
e The legal adviser to the meeting.

It is recommended that any advice be sought in advance of, rather than at, the
meeting.

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)

You will have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) if it:
e Relates to your employment, sponsorship, contracts as well as wider financial
e interests and assets including land, property, licenses and corporate

tenancies.

Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of

Interests form relating to DPIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil

partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner.

Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of

Interests form relating to DPIs, but you have not yet done so.

If you are present at any meeting of the Council and you have a DPI relating

to any

business that will be considered at the meeting, you must:

e Not seek to improperly influence decision-making on that matter;

e Make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at or before
the

e consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent;

e and

e Leave the room whilst the matter is under consideration

You must not:

e Participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business; or

e Participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

e If you have obtained a dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards
Committee prior to the matter being considered, then you should make a
verbal declaration of theexistence and nature of the DPI and that you have
obtained a dispensation. The dispensation granted will explain the extent to
which you are able to participate.



& Hackney

Other Registrable Interests
You will have an ‘Other Registrable Interest’ (ORI) in a matter if it

e Relates to appointments made by the authority to any outside bodies,
membership

e of: charities, trade unions,, lobbying or campaign groups, voluntary
organisations in

e the borough or governorships at any educational institution within the
borough.

e Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of

e Interests form relating to ORIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil

e partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner;
or

e Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of

e Interests form relating to ORIs, but you have not yet done so.

Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which affects a body or
organisation you have named in that part of the Register of Interests Form relating to
ORIs, you must make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at
or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are
also allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must not take part in any
discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have
been granted a dispensation.

Disclosure of Other Interests

Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which directly relates to your
financial interest or well-being or a financial interest or well-being of a relative or
close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must
not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the
room unless you have been granted a dispensation.

Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which affects your financial
interest or well-being, or a financial interest of well-being of a relative or close
associate to a greater extent than it affects the financial interest or wellbeing of the
majority of inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and a reasonable
member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect your
view of the wider public interest, you must declare the interest. You may only speak
on the matter if members of the public are able to speak. Otherwise you must not
take part in any discussion or voting on the matter and must not remain in the room
unless you have been granted a dispensation. In all cases, where the Monitoring
Officer has agreed that the interest in question is a sensitive interest, you do not
have to disclose the nature of the interest itself.



& Hackney

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings

This guide details the procedure for Licensing Sub-Committee hearings under the
Licensing Act 2003. Whilst this will be used in most cases, the procedure will be
altered in exceptional circumstances and when for example Personal Licences,
Temporary Event Notices and Reviews are considered.

A Licensing Sub-Committee will be held if:

e The applicant has applied for a Premises Licence, Provisional Statement, Club
Premises Certificate or expressed their intention to vary their existing
licence/certificate and has advertised this in a local newspaper and displayed a
distinctive blue notice at the premises, following which representations have been
made by a Responsible Authority or Other Person/s.

e A Review has been requested by a Responsible Authority or Other Person/s and
the Review has been advertised by displaying a distinctive blue notice at the
premises and also at the Council’s office and website.

e An application is made to transfer a Premises Licence or for interim authority and
the Police have issued an objection

e The applicant has made a Personal Licence application and the Police have
objected to the Licence being granted.

e A Temporary Event Notice has been given and the Police and/or those in the
Council that exercise environmental health functions have issued an objection.

Prior to your item being heard:

e The Licensing team upon receiving representations will form a view as to whether
the representations are irrelevant, frivolous, vexatious or for review applications;
repetitious.

e The Licensing team would have provided written notice to all parties in advance of
the hearing and would have responded to any request relating to personal details
beingremoved from the agenda.

e If you do not believe this to have happened, please contact the Licensing Service
on020 8356 4970 or email licensing@hackney.gov.uk as soon as possible. For
further information on the application process, please see the guidance notes at
www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing.

Making decisions on the items being heard:

Hearings will normally be held in public unless the Sub-Committee believe it not to
be in the public interest to do so. Although the Chair will try to make the proceedings
as informal as possible, these hearings are of a quasi-judicial nature, and the rules of
natural justice shall apply.

Only those Responsible Authorities and Other Persons who have made a relevant

representation in writing at the consultation stage can register to speak at a
subsequent hearing. Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities will all
be given a fair opportunity to put their case and the Sub-Committee will take these
representations intoaccount when making their decision. The Sub-Committee may
still make a decision on any matter even if any party fails to attend the hearing.



& Hackney

However, in these circumstances, it will only be that party’s written representation
that may be taken into account.

For new applications relating to Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates,
Members can grant with additional conditions attached to the licence, exclude any
licensable activities, refuse a Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) if appropriate
or reject the application.

Members when making decisions on variation applications regarding a Premises
Licence or Club Premises Certificate, can modify (add, delete or amend) conditions
on the licence or reject the application in whole or part. Members will be considering
the request for a variation and the impact that this may have. Therefore,
representations should be focused on the impact of the variation, although concerns
relating to the existing terms of the licence may be relevant in considering the track
record of the applicant. However, Members may consider other issues which relate
to the promotion of the licensing objectives, although only if it is reasonable and
proportionate to do so.

For Provisional Statements, Members can consider any steps that are necessary
having regard to the representations made in order to ensure the licensing objectives
are not undermined. Members when deciding a Review application can modify (add,
delete or amend) the conditions of the licence, exclude any licensable activities,
remove a DPS if appropriate, suspend the licence/certificate for up to 3 months or
revoke the licence/certificate completely.

For transfer of Premises Licences, interim authority requests and Personal Licence
applications Members can only refuse or grant the application. Members when
deciding on an objection made against a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) will
determine whether or not to issue a Counter Notice, which if issued will prevent the
proposed event from proceeding. If a TEN has been given for a premises that
already has a licence/certificate, Members may impose any of those conditions from
the existing licence/certificate to the TEN.

Before the meeting starts:

The Sub-Committee Members are requested to report for business no more than half
an hour before the meeting starts to deal with any administrative/procedural issues.
This will allow Members to consider;

« the appointment for any substitutes if required

* the appointment of the chair

 any procedural issues

« obtain the list of attendees

* late documents delivered prior to the meeting and to ensure all the paperwork is in
order

The Sub-Committee will not be considering any of the actual points raised within the
Report itself and no Responsible Authority or Other Person/s shall be present when
the Sub- Committee deals with the above issues.

Attending the hearing that concerns you:



& Hackney

All Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities involved will be informed
in writing of the date and time that their application will be considered by the
Licensing Sub-Committee.

Please contact the Licensing Service on 020 8356 4970 or emalil
licensing@hackney.gov.uk to confirm whether you wish to attend and/or register to
speak at the Sub-Committee hearing or if you wish for someone else to speak on
your behalf. If you are unable to attend, the application may be heard in your
absence.

All parties should arrive promptly at the outset of the scheduled meeting regardless
of when the item is listed to be heard on the agenda.

Please contact the Licensing Service for advice within 4 working days from the date
on the notice letter if any of the following apply;

e you have special requirements to help make your representation, because of a
disability

or you need a translator for example

e you wish to supply additional [documentary] information such as photographs

and videos/DVDs

Please note that if you wish to provide additional relevant information, this should be
given at least 5 working days before the hearing. Any additional information provided
once the hearing has started will only be accepted if all parties agree. Please note
that the use of videos/DVDs is at the Sub-Committee’s discretion — requests to show
these should be made in advance to the Committee Officer.

Timings

In most cases the application will last no longer than 1 hour, and the times to be
allocated to each section are shown on the relevant hearing procedure. If you think
that your evidence is likely to exceed this time period, please let the Licensing
Service know within 4 working days of the date on the notice letter and the Sub-
Committee will be advised. If your request is agreed, all parties will also be granted
the same extension of time.

Rights of Press and Public to Report on Meetings

Where a meeting of the Council and its committees are open to the public, the press
and public are welcome to report on meetings of the Council and its committees,
through any audio, visualor written methods and may use digital and social media
providing they do not disturb the conduct of the meeting and providing that the
person reporting or providing the commentary is present at the meeting.

Those wishing to film, photograph or audio record a meeting are asked to notify the
Council’'s Monitoring Officer by noon on the day of the meeting, if possible, or any
time prior to the start of the meeting or notify the Chair at the start of the meeting.
The Monitoring Officer, or the Chair of the meeting, may designate a set area from
which all recording must take place at a meeting.



& Hackney

The Council will endeavour to provide reasonable space and seating to view, hear
and record the meeting. If those intending to record a meeting require any other
reasonable facilities, notice should be given to the Monitoring Officer in advance of
the meeting and will only be provided if practicable to do so.

The Chair shall have discretion to regulate the behaviour of all those present
recording a meeting in the interests of the efficient conduct of the meeting. Anyone
acting in a disruptive manner may be required by the Chair to cease recording or
may be excluded from the meeting.

Disruptive behaviour may include: moving from any designated recording area;
causing excessive noise; intrusive lighting; interrupting the meeting; or filming
members of the public who have asked not to be filmed. All those visually recording
a meeting are requested to only focus on recording councillors, officers and the
public who are directly involved in the conduct of the meeting. The Chair of the
meeting will ask any members of the public present if they have objections to being
visually recorded. Those visually recording a meeting are asked to respect the
wishes of those who do not wish to be filmed or photographed. Failure by someone
recording a meeting to respect the wishes of those who do not wish to be filmed and
photographed may result in the Chair instructing them to cease recording or in their
exclusion from the meeting.

If a meeting passes a motion to exclude the press and public then in order to
consider confidential or exempt information, all recording must cease and all
recording equipment must be removed from the meeting room. The press and public
are not permitted to use any means which might enable them to see or hear the
proceedings whilst they are excluded from a meeting and confidential or exempt
information is under consideration.Providing oral commentary during a meeting is not
permitted.

Lobbying of Councillors

If a person or an organisation wants to make a representation to the Licensing Sub-
Committee, they must NOT contact Sub-Committee Members directly. Licensing
Sub-Committee Members have to retain an open mind on any application and
determine it on its merits. Members can not be in anyway biased towards a party.
Therefore, if a Member of the Sub-Committee has had any prior involvement they
must ensure that they come to the hearing with an open mind.

Local ward councillors may be able to speak on behalf of objectors if requested to do
so, provided that if they have a disclosable pecuniary interest they leave the meeting
room when the application is being considered unless they have been granted
dispensation.

Reports

Agendas and Reports for Licensing Sub-Committees are published on the Council’s
website

(www.hackney.gov.uk) 5 working days before the hearing takes place. Copies are
also available by contacting Governance Services on 0208 356 3578 or email
governance@hackney.gov.uk.



& Hackney

Copies of applications together with the details of any objections will be included in
the report.

Appeals

Applicants or any party to the hearing can appeal against the decision made by the
Sub- Committee. The appeal to the Thames Magistrates Court must be made within
21 days of the decision being sent formally in writing. However, TEN’s have the
added restriction that no appeals can be made later than 5 working days before the
event is scheduled to take place.

Withdrawal of an Item or Cancellation of a Hearing

An item may be withdrawn from the agenda of a Licensing Sub-Committee meeting
at short notice due to the withdrawal or resolution of the representations or
objections to an application

or notice. A hearing by the Licensing Sub-Committee may therefore be cancelled at
short notice if there are no substantive items remaining on the agenda.

As much advance notice as is practicable of the withdrawal of an item on the agenda
or cancellation of a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be provided on the
Council’'s website but please note that this might be as little as a few hours before
the hearing if the applicant chooses to leave it that late to satisfactorily address any
representation or objection giving rise to the need for a hearing.

Facilities

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall.

Induction loop facilities are available in the Assembly Halls, rooms 101, 102 & 103
and the Council Chamber. Access for people with mobility difficulties can be
obtained through the ramp on the side to the main Town Hall entrance.

Contacts

If you have a query about Licensing Sub-Committee procedures and protocols then
please contact Governance Services —



& Hackney

Relevant Extracts from Hackney’s Statement of Licensing Policy

Please find below relevant extracts from the Statement of Licensing Policy
2018.

LP1 General Principles
The Council expects applicants to demonstrate:

(@) That they have an understanding of the nature of the locality in which the
premises are located and that this is has been taken into consideration whilst
preparing the operating schedule.

(b)  Where the application is for evening and night-time activity, that the
proposal reflects the Council’s aspiration to diversify the offer, whilst at the same
time promoting the licensing objectives.

LP2 Licensing Objectives

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Whether the proposal includes satisfactory measures to mitigate any risk of the
proposed operation making an unacceptable contribution to levels of crime and
disorder in the locality.

Public Safety

Whether the necessary and satisfactory risk assessments have been undertaken,
the management procedures put in place and the relevant certification produced to
demonstrate that the public will be kept safe both within and in close proximity to the
premises.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Whether the applicant has addressed the potential for nuisance arising from the

characteristics and style of the proposed activity and identified the appropriate steps
to reduce the risk of public nuisance occurring.

Protection of Children from Harm
Whether the applicant has identified and addressed any risks with the aim of

protecting children from harm when on the premises or in close proximity to the
premises.



& Hackney

LP3 Core Hours

Hours for licensable activity will generally be authorised, subject to demonstrating LP
1 and LP2, as follows:

* Monday to Thursday 08:00 to 23:00
* Friday and Saturday 08:00 to 00:00
» Sunday 10:00 to 22:30

Hours may be more restrictive dependent on the character of the area and if the
individual circumstances require it.

Later hours may be considered where the applicant has identified any risk that may
undermine the promotion of the licensing objectives and has put in place robust
measures to mitigate those risks.

It should be noted that this policy does not apply to those who are making an
application within a special policy area (see section 3) unless they have been able to
demonstrate that the proposed activity or operation of the premises will not add to
the cumulative impact that is already being experienced.

LP4 Off Sales of Alcohol

Hours for the supply of alcohol will generally be restricted to between 08:00 and
23:00.

LP5 Planning Status
Licence applications should normally be from premises where:

(@) The activity to be authorised by the licence is a lawful planning use or is a
deemed permitted development pursuant to the General Permitted Development
Order (1995) as amended.

(b)  The hours sought do not exceed those authorised by any planning
permission.

The Licensing Authority may take into account the lack of planning permission or an
established lawful use in deciding whether there is likely to be any harm to the
licensing objectives.

LP6 External Areas and Outdoor Events

The Licensing Authority will normally restrict external areas and outdoor activity to
between 08:00 and 22:00 unless the applicant can demonstrate that comprehensive
control measures have been implemented that ensure the promotion of the licensing
objectives, in particular the public nuisance objective. Notwithstanding any proposed
control measures, the Licensing Authority may restrict the hours and/or activity even
further



& Hackney

LP7 Minor Variations
The Council expects applications to be made in the following circumstances only:

e Small changes in the layout/structure of the premises

e The addition of voluntary/agreed conditions

e Removal of conditions that are dated and have no impact on the operation of
the premises

e Reduction of hours for any licensable activity

LP8 Temporary Event Notices
When considering an objection to a TEN the Council will:

Expect that any existing conditions will be maintained (where relevant) in
circumstances where an event is to take place at a premises that has an
existing authorisation.

Assess any history of complaints as a result of licensable activity that may or
may not have been authorised by a TEN.

Consider the track record of the premises user

e Consider any other control measures proposed to mitigate the objection

LP9 Personal Licences

(&8  The Council will consider whether a refusal of the licence is appropriate for
the promotion of the crime prevention objective and will consider the:

(i) Seriousness and relevance of any conviction(s)

(i) The period that has elapsed since committing the offence(s)

(iif) Any mitigating circumstances that assist in demonstrating that the
crime prevention objective will not be undermined.

LP10 Special Policy Areas — Dalston and Shoreditch

It is the Council’s policy that where a relevant representation is made to any
application within the area of the Dalston SPA or Shoreditch SPA, the applicant will
need to demonstrate that the proposed activity and the operation of the premises will
not add to the cumulative impact that is currently being experienced in these areas.
This policy is to be strictly applied.

It should also be noted that the;

guality and track record of the management;
good character of the applicant; and
extent of any variation sought

may not be in itself sufficient.It should be noted that if an applicant can demonstrate
that they will not add to the cumulative impact in their operating schedule and at any
hearing, then the Core Hours Policy within LP3 will apply.



&= Hackney

LP11 Cumulative Impact — General

The Council will give due regard to any relevant representations received where
concerns are raised and supported around the negative cumulative impact the
proposed application has on one or more of the licensing objectives.



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee hearings,

Agenda Item 4

under the Licensing Act 2003 & Local

Government

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 — Type A [Re; Premises Licence, Club Premises Certificate,
Provisional Statement & Sex Establishment Licence]

affect the running of the premises and provide a written record of the
decision, which will be sent to the applicant.

Step 1 The Sub-Committee will appointment a Chair.
Appointment of
Chair and The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee, announce the item, and
introduction establish the identity of those taking part. 5 minutes
The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to depart from normal
procedure, such as holding a private session if it is considered to be
in the public interest to do so or if a deferral/adjournment is requested
for the item.
The Chair (or Legal Adviser if asked by the Chair) will briefly outline
how the hearing will proceed. However, Members may seek
clarification on any issue raised during the hearing if required and if
requested.
Step 2 The Licensing Officer will outline the report.
Licensing Officer 5 minutes
Step 3 The Applicant will present their case in support of their application.
Applicant’s Case 5 minutes
Step 4 The Chair will invite the relevant Responsible Authorities in
Responsible attendance to highlight their reasons for objecting to the application 5 minutes
Authorities’ Case as contained within the report. each
Step 5 The Chair will invite the Other Persons in attendance to present their
Other Persons’ case, highlighting their reasons for objecting or supporting the 5 minutes
Case application as contained in their written submissions. each
Step 6 The Chair will structure and lead a discussion on the information
Discussion presented enabling Sub-Committee Members to clarify any points 15
raised and ask questions if necessary. minutes
Step 7 The Chair will ask Responsible Authorities, Other Persons, Applicants
Closing remarks and the Licensing Officer if they have any final comments to make. 10
These comments can only be in relation to issues raised during the minutes
discussion. These remarks should be brief.
Step 8 - Final Licensing Sub-Committee Members will have a final opportunity to
clarification seek clarification on any points raised, following which the Chair will 5 minutes
conclude the discussion.
Step 9 The Sub-Committee will normally withdraw to consider the evidence
Consideration that has been presented to them with the Committee Officer and 10
Legal Adviser in order that the Sub-Committee can reach a decision minutes
and obtain legal advice if required.
The Legal Adviser will repeat any legal advice given to Members
upon returning to the public hearing.
In simple cases the Sub-Committee may not consider it necessary to
retire.
Step 10 The Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce the
Chair announces decision. Reasons for their decision will be given, if appropriate.
the decision
The Licensing Officer will draw attention to any restrictions which will |5 minutes

The Council’s procedure rules are also incorporated into these hearing procedures in so far as it does
not conflict the procedures as set out above. The Licensing Hearing Regulations can also be viewed by
following the link below — http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

Page 15


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

& Hackney

For Consideration By Licensing Sub-Committee
Meeting Date 21 June 2022
Type of Application Premises Licence

Address of Premises Sabretooth Hoxton,285 Hoxton Street,London,N1 5JX

Classification Decision
Ward(s) Affected Hoxton East and Shoreditch
Director Aled Richards
1. Summary
1.1. This is an application for a premises licence to allow authorisation for sale of
alcohol on Monday to Sunday.
2. Application
2.1. Swordtail Studios Ltd has made an application for a premises licence under
section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.
2.2. The applicant is seeking authorisation for the following licensable activities
and times:
Supply of Alcohol Standard Hours:

(On and Off sales)
Mon 11:00-22:00
Tue 11:00-22:00
Wed 11:00-22:00
Thu 11:00-22:00
Fri. 11:00-22:00
Sat 11:00-22:00
Sun 11:00-21:00

The opening hours of Standard Hours:
the premises
Mon 07:00-22:30
Tue 07:00-22:30
Wed 07:00-22:30
Thu 07:00-22:30

Page 17



2.3.

3.1.
3.2.

Fri 07:00-22:30
Sat 07:00-22:30
Sun 08:00-21:30

The application is attached as Appendix A. The applicant has proposed
measures that could be converted to conditions (see paragraph 8.1 below).

Current Status/History

The premises is not currently licensed for any activity.

No temporary event notices have been given for this premises in current

year.

Representations: Responsible Authorities

From

Details

Environmental Health Authority
(Environmental Protection)

No representation received

Environmental Health Authority
(Environmental Enforcement)

Have confirmed no representation based on
agreed conditions as set out in para 8.1

Environmental Health Authority
(Health & Safety)

No representation received

Weights and Measures
(Trading Standards)

No representation received

Planning Authority

No representation received

Area Child Protection Officer

No representation received

Fire Authority Have confirmed no representation on this
application

Police Have confirmed no representation based on
agreed conditions as set out in para 8.1

Licensing Authority Have confirmed no representation on this

application

Health Authority

No representation received

Page 18




6.

6.1.

7.1.

7.2.

8.1.

1.

Representations: Other Persons

From Details
3 representations received Representation received on the grounds of The
from and on behalf of local Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public

residents. (Appendices B1-B3)| Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and The

Protection of Children from Harm.

Guidance Considerations

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by
the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

Policy Considerations

Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the London Borough
of Hackney’'s Statement of Licensing Policy (“the Policy) adopted by the
Licensing Authority.

The Policy applies to applications where relevant representations have been
made. With regard to this application, policies, LP1 (General Principles), LP2
(Licensing Objectives), LP4 (Off Sales of Alcohol) and LP11 (Cumulative
Impact) are relevant.

Officer Observations

If the Sub-Committee is minded to approve the application, the following
conditions should be applied the licence:

Supply of Alcohol(On/Both)

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence.

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not
hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried

Page 19




on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time

limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

. 5.1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sales or supply of alcohol.
5.2 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licences must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.
5.3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years if age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:-
A. a holographic mark or
B. an ultraviolet feature.

. The responsible person shall ensure that:
a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for

Page 20



consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures:
* beer or cider:1/2 pint;
* gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and
« still wine in a glass: 125ml; and
a. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other
printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and
b. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

. 7.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

7.2 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7.1 above -
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - P =
D+(DxV) Where -

()P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(c)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol;

(d)“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which

there is in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

(e) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the
club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(f) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

7.3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8.2(b) above would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price

Page 21



given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually
given by that sub- paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

7.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 7.4(2) below applies where the permitted price
given by Paragraph 7.2(b) above on a day (“the first day”) would be
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a
result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the
period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

8. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on
request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record
the following:

all crimes reported to the venue

all ejections of patrons

any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

any incidents of disorder

any faults in the CCTV system

any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

~0 Q0T

9. A personal licence holder will be on the premises during licensable hours.

10.The premises licence holder or nominated representative shall keep and
maintain all right to work documents for all staff members. Right to work
documents shall be kept at the premises and produced to authorised officers
of Hackney Borough Council and the Metropolitan Police upon request. Right
to work documents must be retained at the premises for a minimum of 12
months after employment has ceased.

11.A recognised member of the premises management must attend all
police/council licensing forums/meetings when invited.

12.CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained at all times that the
premises is open for licensable activities, so as to comply with the following
criteria;

e The licensee will ensure that the system is checked every two weeks to
ensure that the system is working properly and that the date and time
are correct. A record of these checks, showing the date and time of the
person checking, shall be kept and made available to police or
authorised council officers on request

e The police and local authority must be informed if the system will not
be operating for longer than one day of business for any reason

¢ One camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to
capture a clear, full length image of anyone entering

e The system will provide coverage of any exterior part of the premises
accessible to the public

Page 22



e The system shall record in real time and recordings will be date and
time stamped

¢ Recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and downloaded
footage will be provided free of charge to police or authorised council
officers on request, (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998) within 24
hours of any request, and

e At all times the premises are open for licensable activity, there will be a
person on the premises who can operate the system sufficiently to
allow police or authorised council officers to view footage on request

¢ Repair records / invoices shall be kept on site for at least 12 months
and be readily available to be viewed by all authorised persons upon
request

e All CCTV electrical and data storage equipment shall be connected via
a surge protected extension lead/cable

13.Signage stating that CCTV is in operation at the premises will be clearly
displayed at the premises

14.The use of CCTV at the premises will be registered with the Information
Commissioners officer (ICO).

15.No high strength beer, lager or cider in cans or plastic bottles of 6% abv or
above shall be sold.

16.No alcoholic goods will ever be purchased or taken from persons calling to the
shop. All alcohol products shall be purchased from outlets registered with
HMRC'’s Alcohol Wholesale Registration Scheme. Invoices for all purchases
of alcohol products shall be retained on the premises for 12 months and
produced to authorised officers of Hackney Borough Council and the
Metropolitan Police upon request. The licensee will immediately report to
Trading Standards any instance of a caller to the shop attempting to sell
alcohol products.

17.Ultra-violet light will be available at the premises and will be used for the
purpose of checking the UK Duty Stamps on spirits as soon as practicable
after purchase. The premises licence holder shall notify the Council's Trading
Standards team and HMRC as of any spirits that do not fluoresce under ultra-
violet light and the bottles shall be removed from display and stored
separately for collection by Council officers.

18.A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale, a description of the person who
was refused service and the name of the member of staff who refused the
sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by
authorised officers of Hackney Borough Council and the Metropolitan Police
upon request.

19.No “miniature” bottles of spirits of 50ml or less shall be sold or supplied
at the premises.

Page 23



20. Off-sales of alcohol are limited to sealed bottles of wine only, save for
service of drinks to patrons sat at tables and chairs in any appropriately
licensed seating area outside the premises.

21.Food will be available during all opening hours.

22. All exit routes and public areas shall be kept unobstructed, shall have non-
slippery and even surfaces, shall be free of trip hazards and shall be clearly
signed.

23. The premises shall prominently display signage informing customers to leave
the premises quietly and to respect the neighbours.

24. A dispersal policy will be in existence which shall, so far as is possible, ensure
that minimum disturbance or nuisance is caused to neighbours and to ensure
that the operation of the premises makes the minimum impact upon the
neighbourhood in relation to potential nuisance and anti-social behaviour.

25. The removal of rubbish to outside the premises will not take place between
the hours of 9pm and 7am.

26. The premises shall at all times operate a Challenge 25 policy to prevent any
customers who attempt to purchase alcohol and who appear to the staff
member to be under the age of 25 years without having first provided
identification. Only a valid British driver’s licence showing a photograph of the
person, a valid passport or proof of age card showing the ‘Pass’ hologram are
to be accepted as identification. Military ID Cards can also be accepted.
Notices and/or posters advertising the Challenge 25 policy shall be placed in
prominent positions at the premises.

27. All staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the
premises shall receive full training pertinent to the Licensing Act, specifically
in regard to age-restricted sales, and the refusal of sales to persons believed
to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs.

28. All such training is to be fully documented and signed by not only the
employee but the person delivering the training. Training records shall be kept
at the premises and made available upon request to either Police Officers or
an authorised officer of Hackney Council. (LCM4) Staff employed to sell
alcohol shall undergo training upon induction. This shall include, but not be
limited to;

i. The premises age verification policy
ii. Dealing with refusal of sales
iii. Proxy purchasing
iv. ldentifying attempts by intoxicated persons to purchase alcohol
v. Identifying signs of intoxication

29. Such training sessions are to be documented and refreshed every twelve

months. All training sessions are to be documented in English. Records of
training shall be kept for a minimum of one year and be made available to an

Page 24



authorised officer of Hackney Borough Council and the Metropolitan Police
upon request.

Conditions derived from Responsible Authority representations

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

There will be a maximum of 16 customers that must be seated, in the
allocated outside area at any one time.

The Licensee shall ensure that all relevant staff are fully trained and made
aware of the legal requirement of businesses to comply with their
responsibility as regards the disposal of waste produced from the business
premises. The procedure for handling and preparing for disposal of the waste
shall be in writing and displayed in a prominent place where it can be referred
to at all times by staff.

The Licensee shall ensure that any contract for general and recyclable waste
disposal shall be appropriate in size to the amount of waste produced by the
business. The Licensee shall maintain an adequate supply of waste
receptacles provided by his registered waste carrier (refuse sacks or
commercial waste bins) in order to ensure all refuse emanating from the
business is always presented for collection by his waste carrier and shall not
use any plain black or unidentifiable refuse sacks or any other unidentifiable
or unmarked waste receptacles.

The Licensee’s premises are situated in an area within which refuse may only
be left on the public highway at certain times (time bands). If the Licensee’s
waste carrier cannot or does not comply by collecting the refuse within an
hour after the close of any time band imposed by the waste authority, the
Licensee must remove the refuse from the public highway and/or keep it
within the premises until such time as his/her waste carrier arrives to collect
the refuse.

The Licensee shall instruct members of staff to make regular checks of the
area immediately outside the premises and remove any litter, bottles and
glasses emanating from the premises. A final check should be made at close
of business.

The Licensee shall provide a safe receptacle for cigarette ends to be placed
outside for the use of customers, such receptacles being carefully placed so
as not to cause an obstruction or trip.

The current trade waste agreement/duty of care waste transfer document
shall be conspicuously displayed and maintained in the window of the
premises where it can be conveniently seen and read by persons standing in
285 Hoxton Street, N1. This should remain unobstructed at all times and
should clearly identify:-

¢ the name of the registered waste carrier
the date of commencement of trade waste contract
the date of expiry of trade waste contract
the days and times of collection

Page 25



9.1.

10.

10.1.

10.2.

11.

11.1.

12.

12.1.

12.2.

¢ the type of waste including the European Waste Code

Reasons for Officer Observations

Conditions 8 to 29 are derived from applicant’s operating schedule, condition
30 has been proposed by the Police and conditions 31 to 36 have been
proposed by Environmental Enforcement. The applicant has agreed to the
proposed conditions.

Legal Comments

The Council has a duty as a Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act
2003 to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the following
4 licensing objectives;

e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

e Public Safety

e Prevention of Public Nuisance

e The Protection of Children from Harm

It should be noted that each of the licensing objectives have equal
importance and are the only grounds upon which a relevant
representation can be made and for which an application can be refused
or terms and conditions attached to a licence.

Human Rights Act 1998 Implications

There are implications to;

B Article 6 — Right to a fair hearing

B Article 14 — Not to discriminate

B Balancing: Article 1- Peaceful enjoyment of their possession (i.e. a
licence is defined as being a possession) with Article 8 — Right of
Privacy (i.e. respect private & family life) to achieve a proportionate
decision having regard to the protection of an individuals rights
against the interests of the community at large.

Members Decision Making

Option 1
That the application be refused
Option 2

That the application be approved, together with any conditions or
restrictions which Members consider necessary for the promotion of
the Licensing objectives.

Page 26



13. Conclusion

13.1. That Members decide on the application under the Licensing Act 2003.

Appendices:

Appendix A: Application for a premises licence and supporting documents
Appendix B: Representations from other persons
Appendix C: Location map

Background documents

Licensing Act 2003

LBH Statement of Licensing Policy

Report Author

Name: Shan Uthayasangar

Title: Licensing Officer

Email: shan.uthayasangar@hackney.gov.uk
Tel: 02083562431

Comments for the Group Name
Director of Finance and Title
Corporate Resources Email
prepared by Tel
Comments for the Name
Director of Legal, Title
Democratic and Electoral Email
Services prepared by Tel

Page 27




DocuSign Envelope ID: B6DB8771-7AD4-44EA-AAFD-48C6A335BA20

APPENDIX A

HHackney Application for a premises licence to be granted under the
LAO1 Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Swordtail Studios Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with

section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

description
285 Hoxton Street

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or

Post town London

Postcode N1 5JX

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £10500

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as

appropriate
a) anindividual or individuals *

b)  a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability
partnership

i as a partnership (other than limited
liability)

iii as an unincorporated association or

Page 28

[l

I

please complete section
(A)

please complete section
(B)
please complete section
(B)
please complete section

(B)



DocuSign Envelope ID: B6DB8771-7AD4-44EA-AAFD-48C6A335BA20

ga)

h)

iv  other (for example a statutory
corporation)
a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational
establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2
of the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in
respect of an independent hospital in
Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter

2 of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care

Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part)

in an independent hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force
in England and Wales

N O A N R O I

L]

[l

please complete section

(B)
please complete section

(B)

please complete section

(B)
please complete section

(B)

please complete section

(B)
please complete section

(B)

please complete section

(B)

please complete section

(B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking
yes to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use

of the premises for licensable activities; or
| am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

X

[
[

Other Title
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms []]| (for example,
Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years old orover [ ]| Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different
from premises address

Post town

Postcode

Page 29




DocuSign Envelope ID: B6DB8771-7AD4-44EA-AAFD-48C6A335BA20

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office
online right to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to
the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms []| (for example,
Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth | am 18 years old orover [ ] Please tick yes
Nationality
Current postal
address if different
from premises
address
Post Postcode
town
Daytime contact telephone
number
E-mail address
(optional)
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office
online right to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to
the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name
Swordtail Studios Ltd

Page 30



DocuSign Envelope ID: B6DB8771-7AD4-44EA-AAFD-48C6A335BA20

Address
285 Hoxton Street
N1 5JX

Registered number (where applicable)
10767456

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated
association etc.)
Private limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
plolopphoplp]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited DD MM YYYY
period, when do you want it to end? R

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
The premises known as Sabretooth, is a coffee shop, eatery and small store.

A tiny premises which has been operated by the proposed DPS for some years now.

The premises, (when legally permitted to do so) opened its doors and ran throughout the covid
pandemic serving the local residents and businesses when many others shut. The proprietor
firmly believing in community spirit and wanting to make a difference. He adapted his business
to suit demand during that time, responding to the requests by residents and businesses and
operated a micro-deli. The cost implications of maintaining the store were high, and he may
have been better financially suited to close the doors and take a grant, but that is not his ethos.
As times move on and change he has realised that despiute being the only premises open
throughout the pandemic when all else closed, he needs to move again and offer his customers
more, as is their demand.

This is not to be a bar, or a pub. This is above all else a coffee shop and eatery, and will remain
that offering throughout all hours of trade. To be able to offer the ocassional glass of wine or
beer to his customers, not necessarily as a destination point, but a stop gap for customers, a pre-
destination meeting point

The premises currently beniefits from a small outside licensed seating area. The applicant has
also secured the use of the neighbours outside space too.

Off-sales have been requested within the application for two reasons only, to serve customers
sat at the tables outside and to serve customers bottles of wine. No beer, lager, ales or spirits
will be sold off-sales. Aside from the applicant not wishing to offer such, the premises is so
small it cannot stock such without impacting its mainstay of coffee and food.

Page 31



DocuSign Envelope ID: B6DB8771-7AD4-44EA-AAFD-48C6A335BA20

The premises currently has seating in the front and rear rooms for approximately 25 people.
This is over three internal tables. The applicant plans to obtain some smaller tables to make a
more private setting rather than the current open plan.

In terms of security the premises has a caged rear, and shutters to the front. There is also an
alarm and currently six CCTV cameras covering the entire venue.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the

premises at any one time, please state the number

expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note Please tick all
2) that apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

") (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

X 0O O 0O 0O0gdd

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 32



DocuSign Envelope ID: B6DB8771-7AD4-44EA-AAFD-48C6A335BA20

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please premises ]
timings (please read read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the ]
premises
Day | Start Finish Both X

Mon | 1100 2200

Tue | 1100 2200

Wed | 1100 2200

State any seasonal variations for the supply of
alcohol (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 1100 2200

Fri 1100 2200

Sat | 1100 2200

Sun | 1100 2100

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Sukhvinder Singh Pabla

Address

Date of birth NEEG—

Postcode | [ ]

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

K

Page 33




DocuSign Envelope ID: B6DB8771-7AD4-44EA-AAFD-48C6A335BA20

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give
rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).
N/A
L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance
open to the public note 5)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start Finish
Mon | 0700 | 2230
Tue | 0700 | 2230
Wed | 0700 | 2230
Non-standard timings. Where you intend the
™ premises to be open to the public at different times
ur-| 0700 2230 from those listed in the column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri ] 0700 | 2230
Sat | 0700 | 2230
Sun | 0800 | 2130

Page 34




DocuSign Envelope ID: B6DB8771-7AD4-44EA-AAFD-48C6A335BA20

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance
note 10)

1. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the Council or the Police, which will record the following:

a. all crimes reported to the venue

b. all ejections of patrons

c. any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

d. any incidents of disorder

e. any faults in the CCTV system

f. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

2. A personal licence holder will be on the premises during licensable hours

3. The premises licence holder or nominated representative shall keep and maintain all

right to work documents for all staff members. Right to work documents shall be kept at the
premises and produced to authorised officers of Hackney Borough Council and the
Metropolitan Police upon request. Right to work documents must be retained at the premises
for a minimum of 12 months after employment has ceased.

4. A recognised member of the premises management must attend all police/council
licensing forums/meetings when invited

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

5. CCTYV shall be installed, operated and maintained at all times that the premises is open
for licensable activities, so as to comply with the following criteria;
. The licensee will ensure that the system is checked every two weeks to ensure that the

system is working properly and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks,
showing the date and time of the person checking, shall be kept and made available to police or
authorised council officers on request

. The police and local authority must be informed if the system will not be operating for
longer than one day of business for any reason

. One camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture a clear,
full length image of anyone entering

. The system will provide coverage of any exterior part of the premises accessible to the
public

. The system shall record in real time and recordings will be date and time stamped

. Recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and downloaded footage will be

provided free of charge to police or authorised council officers on request, (subject to the Data
Protection Act 1998) within 24 hours of any request, and

. At all times the premises are open for licensable activity, there will be a person on the
premises who can operate the system sufficiently to allow police or authorised council officers
to view footage on request

. Repair records / invoices shall be kept on site for at least 12 months and be readily
available to be viewed by all authorised persons upon request.
. All CCTV electrical and data storage equipment shall be connected via a surge

protected extension lead/cable.

6. Signage stating that CCTV is in operation at the premises will be clearly displayed at
the premises

7. The use of CCTV at the premises will be registered with the Information
Commissioners officer (ICO)

Page 35



DocuSign Envelope ID: B6DB8771-7AD4-44EA-AAFD-48C6A335BA20

8. No high strength beer, lager or cider in cans or plastic bottles of 6% abv or above shall
be sold
9. No alcoholic goods will ever be purchased or taken from persons calling to the shop.

All alcohol products shall be purchased from outlets registered with HMRC’s Alcohol
Wholesale Registration Scheme. Invoices for all purchases of alcohol products shall be retained
on the premises for 12 months and produced to authorised officers of Hackney Borough
Council and the Metropolitan Police upon request. The licensee will immediately report to
Trading Standards any instance of a caller to the shop attempting to sell alcohol products.

10. Ultra-violet light will be available at the premises and will be used for the purpose of
checking the UK Duty Stamps on spirits as soon as practicable after purchase. The premises
licence holder shall notify the Council's Trading Standards team and HMRC as of any spirits
that do not fluoresce under ultra-violet light and the bottles shall be removed from display and
stored separately for collection by Council officers.

11. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should include
the date and time of the refused sale, a description of the person who was refused service and
the name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The record shall be available for
inspection at the premises by authorised officers of Hackney Borough Council and the
Metropolitan Police upon request.

12. No “miniature” bottles of spirits of 50ml or less shall be sold or supplied at the
premises.

13. Off-sales of alcohol are limited to sealed bottles of wine only, save for service of
drinks to patrons sat at tables and chairs in any appropriately licensed seating area outside the

premises.

14. Food will be available during all opening hours

c) Public safety

15. A first aid box will be available at the premises at all times

16. A fire safety risk assessment will be completed as per government guidelines on an
annual basis (Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005) And produced to authorised
officers of Hackney Borough Council, the Metropolitan Police and the London Fire Service
upon request.

17. All exit routes and public areas shall be kept unobstructed, shall have non-slippery and
even surfaces, shall be free of trip hazards and shall be clearly
signed.

18. The edges of treads and steps to be conspicuous.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 36



DocuSign Envelope ID: B6DB8771-7AD4-44EA-AAFD-48C6A335BA20

19. The premises shall prominently display signage informing customers to leave the
premises quietly and to respect the neighbours
20. A dispersal policy will be in existence which shall, so far as is possible, ensure that

minimum disturbance or nuisance is caused to neighbours and to ensure that the operation of
the premises makes the minimum impact upon the neighbourhood in relation to potential
nuisance and anti-social behaviour.

21. The removal of rubbish to outside the premises will not take place between the hours
of 9pm and 7am

22. The Licensee shall ensure that all staff are fully trained and made aware of the legal
requirement of businesses to comply with their responsibility as regards the disposal of waste
produced from the business premises. The procedure for handling and preparing for disposal of
the waste shall be in writing and displayed in a prominent place where it can be referred to at
all times by staff.

23. The Licensee shall ensure that any contract for general and recyclable waste disposal
shall be appropriate in size to the amount of waste produced by the business. The Licensee
shall maintain an adequate supply of waste receptacles provided by his registered waste carrier
(refuse sacks or commercial waste bins) in order to ensure all refuse emanating from the
business is always presented for collection by his waste carrier and shall not use any plain
black or unidentifiable refuse sacks or any other unidentifiable or unmarked waste receptacles.

24. In order to minimise the amount of time any waste remains on the public highway in
readiness for collection, the Licensee will ensure the timeframe within which it may expect its
waste carrier to collect is adhered to.

25. The Licensee shall instruct members of staff to make regular checks of the area
immediately outside the premises and remove any litter, bottles and glasses emanating from the
premises. A final check should be made at close of business.

26. The Licensee shall provide a safe receptacle for cigarette ends to be placed outside for
the use of customers, such receptacle being carefully placed so as not to cause an obstruction or
trip.

27. The current trade waste agreement/duty of care waste transfer document shall be

conspicuously displayed and maintained in the window of the premises where it can be
conveniently seen and read by persons standing in Figs & Grains. This should remain
unobstructed at all times and should clearly identify:-

. the name of the registered waste carrier

. the date of commencement of trade waste contract

. the date of expiry of trade waste contract

. the days and times of collection

. the type of waste including the European Waste Code

Page 37



DocuSign Envelope ID: B6DB8771-7AD4-44EA-AAFD-48C6A335BA20

e) The protection of children from harm

28. The premises shall at all times operate a Challenge 25 policy to prevent any customers
who attempt to purchase alcohol and who appear to the staff member to be under the age of 25
years without having first provided identification. Only a valid British driver’s licence
showing a photograph of the person, a valid passport or proof of age card showing the ‘Pass’
hologram are to be accepted as identification. Military ID Cards can also be accepted. Notices
and/or posters advertising the Challenge 25 policy shall be placed in prominent positions at the
premises.

29. All staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the premises shall
receive full training pertinent to the Licensing Act, specifically in regard to age-restricted sales,
and the refusal of sales to persons believed to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs.

30. All such training is to be fully documented and signed by not only the employee but
the person delivering the training. Training records shall be kept at the premises and made
available upon request to either Police Officers or an authorised officer of Hackney Council.
(LCM4) Staff employed to sell alcohol shall undergo training upon induction. This shall
include, but not be limited to;

* The premises age verification policy

* Dealing with refusal of sales

* Proxy purchasing

* Identifying attempts by intoxicated persons to purchase alcohol

* Identifying signs of intoxication

31. Such training sessions are to be documented and refreshed every twelve months. All
training sessions are to be documented in English. Records of training shall be kept for a
minimum of one year and be made available to an authorised officer of Hackney Borough
Council and the Metropolitan Police upon request.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application.

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected.

XX XK XX

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership

which is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited

liability partnerships] | have included documents demonstrating my
entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by ]
the Home Office online right to work checking service (please read note

15).

Page 38



DocuSign Envelope ID: B6DB8771-7AD4-44EA-AAFD-48C6A335BA20

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971
FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY
REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF
THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT
TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE
WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE
TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(see guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if |
do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if
| am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work
relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that
my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live
and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
her from doing work relating to a licesable activity) and |
have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work,
or have conducted an online right to work check using the
Home Office right to work checking service which confirmed
their right to work (please see note 15)

——DocuSigned by:

Date 28th March 2022

Capacity Consultant for the Applicant

Page 39



DocuSign Envelope ID: B6DB8771-7AD4-44EA-AAFD-48C6A335BA20

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or
other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of
the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)
Peter Conisbee

.

I

Post [ ] Postcod | I
town e

Telephone number (if any) | ]

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

2.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age
classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling
with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

Page 40



sdaig

juswdinb3g Bunybi4 a4

Xrs LN Kiepunog Buipjing
uopuon eoly 9|qesusoIT sajeauleq
joaJ}S UoIxoH G82

Ay

00L:1 Alejewixoidde sjeog

8

souenug j

——

(1

ealy Buness uepy

-4

wiooJ yoe
ealy Gane

—

E ERIINELS uﬁ

aben

sabpu4

@ al01S _
ERIIVELS 3I01s
ejslieq E@\\_ /
[

Page 41



APPENDIX B1

Licensing Service ]

Hackney Service Centre Rover House
1 Hillman Street Mill Row
London E8 1DY London N1

Tuesday 12t April 2022

Dear Sirs,

I do not think it is in Hoxton Street’s best interest to award a premises licence to
Swordtail Studios Ltd (285 Hoxton Street, London N1 5JX) and therefore | am writing
to oppose the application.

Already Hoxton Street has seen a whirlwind of change, some for the better and some
for the worse. To add yet another drinking spot would be very irresponsible of Hackney
Council especially in close proximity to a secondary school and residential buildings.

The residents here do not want a further extension of Shoreditch and instead a place
suitable for families and children to be. There is dread to be had at the foreseeable
nightly disruption with tipsy customers trawling past.

What this section of Hoxton needs is more child and family friendly establishments,
and places that positively contribute to the community and not yet even more places
to get drunk.

Yours sincerely,

Local Resident

Reuiveg,
* BUSINESiSUPpORT iE

*
T4 APR 200

LONDON BOROygH
f':h R\f‘K‘\l’TY

Page 42



B2

Monday 11% April 2022

Dear Sir/Madam

I wish to make a representation against Swordtail Studios Ltd’s application for a premises
licence at Sabertooth, 285 Hoxton Street, London N1 5JX.

I do not believe it the license should be awarded as we already have far too many off-licenses
and wine bars on Hoxton Street and this part of Hoxton Street — aside from the loud music
played from their place — is peaceful and largely residential with quiet coffee shops and
establishments which suit the residential surroundings. We don’t want punters streaming onto
the streets in the evening, tipsy and noisy. There needs to be a balance here and another
watering-hole will be tipping it unfavorably.

Yours faithfully,

(Resident at [, Rozel Court, De Beauvoir Estate)

Page 43



B3

Licensing Service
Hackney Service Centre
1 Hillman Street
London E8 1DY

12t April 2022

RE: Dispute of Premises Licence Application

Dear whom it will concern,

We are writing to dispute the application for grant of premises licence made by Swordtail
Studios Ltd at 285 Hoxton Street, London N1 5JX.

We do not believe that the license should be awarded based on the fact it will bring
disruption to a quiet area surrounded by housing, a church and generally a more peaceful
section of Hoxton Street. We do not believe the holders will take the responsibility seriously
and we fear that this part of Hoxton Street will become noisy, disruptive and the safety
aspects of serving alcohol irresponsibly dealt with for the purpose of making money and
ensuring punters have a good time.

We find the owner already very irresponsible playing loud music at night, disturbing
neighbors, and a track record of antagonizing previously healthy relationships between
vendors on Hoxton Street with slander and dumping rubbish into the street bins instead of
disposing of the waste responsibly.

We do not believe he will take any of his neighbouring businesses or residential neighbors
into consideration and we dread to think what will expire should the premises license be
granted.

Yours faithfully,

RECEIVED IN CORPORATE
BUSINESS SUPPORT
* * *

1 4 APR 2022
I LONDON BOROUGH
] OF HACKNEY
I
I Hoxton St London

N1
1




N\
Play Areé[

o
o
7}
-

1

m
'.
_—

HALCOMB STREET

[

~

:Ij Tiller House

Comet
Nursery School

Play Area

Burbage
Primary School

Scale: 1:1250 at A4

i
NORTH Sabretooth Hoxton, 285 Hoxton Street, N1 5JX

“ PO @: dAsDecified
H HaCKney Friday, June 10, 2022 email:

please specify copyright statement




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

& Hackney

For Consideration By | Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting Date 21 June 2022

Type of Notice TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE — COUNTER NOTICE

Address of Premises 119 Wallis Road, London E9 5LN

Classification Decision
Ward(s) Affected Hackney Wick
Director Aled Richards
1. Summary
1.1 The Police has given the Licensing Authority and the premises user notice of

21.

3.1.

41.

5.1.

objection to Temporary Event Notices for an event to be held on 25/06/2022
from 14:00 finishing on 26/06/2022 at 23:00 at above premises. The
Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to decide whether or not to allow the
event to proceed.

Current Status/History

The premises is not licensed under the Licensing Act 2003.

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE FOR EVENT TO BE HELD 25/06/2022 -
26/06/2022

A TEN has been submitted to allow licensable activities to take place on the
premises. A copy of the Temporary Event Notice is attached as Appendix A.

Objections

The Police have objected to the TEN on the grounds of the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety and public nuisance. A copy of the
objection is attached as Appendix B.

Guidance Considerations

That the Licensing Sub-Committee consider the issuing of counter notices if
it is satisfied that any of the licensing objectives would be undermined if the
premises were to be used in accordance with the temporary event notice.

Page 47



6.2

7.
7.1.

8.1.

8.2.

9.1.

Policy Considerations

When considering an objection to a TEN the Council will:

e Expect that any existing conditions will be maintained (where relevant)
in circumstances where an event is to take place at a premises that
has an existing authorisation.

e Assess any history of complaints as a result of licensable activity that
may or may not have been authorised by a TEN.

e Consider the track record of the premises user

Consider any other control measures proposed to mitigate the objection

Human Rights Act 1998 Implications

There are implications for;

e Article 6 — Right to a fair hearing

e Article 14 — Not to discriminate

e Balancing; Article 1- Peaceful enjoyment of their possession (i.e. a
licence is defined as being a possession) with Article 8 — Right of
Privacy (i.e. respect private & family life) to achieve a proportionate
decision having regard to the protection of an individuals rights against
the interests of the community at large.

Members; Decision Making

Option 1
That the Licensing Authority decides not to give a counter notice.
Option 2

That the Licensing Authority decides to give a counter notice, giving
the reasons for the decision.

Conclusion

That Members decide whether or not to issue a counter notice for the event
scheduled to take place on 25/06/2022 from 14:00 finishing on 26/06/2022 at
23:00 at location above.

Appendices:

Appendix A — Temporary Event Notice
Appendix B — Objection from the Metropolitan Police
Appendix C — Location Map

Page 48



Report Author

Name: Suba Sriramana

Title: Principal Licensing Officer

Email: Subangini.Sriramana@hackney.gov.uk
Tel: 020 8356 4915

Comments for the Group Name
Director of Finance and Title
Corporate Resources Email
prepared by Tel
Comments for the Director | Name
of Legal, Democratic and Title
Electoral Services Email
prepared by Tel

Page 49




Appendix A

HH:::;‘W Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the
notice. If you are completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block
capitals. In all cases, ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in
black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You should keep a copy of
the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this notice
to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of
police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in
which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will give to you written
acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

|, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described
below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title Mr
Surname Rhys
Forenames Rose

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if
applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title MrO Mrs O MissO MsO Other (please state)
Surname

Forenames

3. Your date of birth

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box below)

Post town - Postcode -

7. Other contact details

Telephone numbers

Daytime I

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mall address ]

(if available)

Page 50



8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will
use this address to correspond with you)

Post town Postcode

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable
activities or, if it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance
Survey references)

(Please read note 2)

119 WALLIS ROAD
HACKNEY
LONDON

E9 SLN

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the
premises (or any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate
number below.

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the
area to which this notice applies, please give a description and details below.
(Please read note 3)

Tens Space 1 as shown in the site plan “119 Wallis Road floor plan and tens spaces’

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Licensable activities will only take place in tens space 1 with music in the top left
corner, this is a well sound insulated space with another storey above and brick walls
on three sides. The other areas of the ground floor will be used to provide chill out
area, cloakroom, additional wc facilities etc.

| have applied for sale of alcohol to be both on and off the premises in order to allow
guests to take drinks into the chill out area, all drinks served will be prevented from
leaving the greater event site and no drinks (open or closed) will be permitted to
leave the site to the public highway. We are happy to discuss off street queuing,
dispersal plans and any other concerns you may have.

2
Page 51




Futher to our meeting with the police after our second trial event | have updated the
noise management plan, security site instructions and the emergency evacuation
plan there are attached to this application. | can provide evidence of staff training for
first aid, wave & ask for angeas alongside out staff training handbook if required

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

This tens application represents the third test event for a series of planned weekends
of events with dates to be confirmed after the successful running of the test event. |
am the Operations Specialist for the the successful Tottenham events venues “Costa
del Tottenham” & “The Cause”

Our time as a late night music venue has come to an end on our current site at
Ashley Road and we are hoping to relocate to another large multi room venue by the
middle of next year. In the interim | intend to use Wallis Road as a short term pop up
allowing us to continue to employ our hard working & experienced Operations and
Security teams whilst the correct planning & licences are gained and refurbishment
of the next venue takes place.

| am a highly experienced venue operator having produced over 300 events with
over 100,000 attendees since April 2018 at “The Cause” alone. | would be operating
the 119 Wallis Road space using my current well trained events operations team and
our S.1.A. registered and approved security provider Twinings. Our approach to
upholding the four licensing objectives is to work closely with all of the responsible
authorities and to take on board any and all concerns, address them and consistently
improve procedures to rectify any issues, we would ask that you contact our local
Police licensing team directly for their views, Monika.Malecka@met.police.uk &
derek.h.ewart@met.police.uk.

At present | do not know exactly which events will be booked in for the proposed
operating times on this notice and can only reassure you that the events we book in
will be the best in terms of crowd and general behaviour from our pool of hundreds of
events that we have produced, we really need this project to work to keep our team
in employment so we will be 100% committed to working with you to achieve this.

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(please tick all licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol X
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the orderof,a | O
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment (Please read note 7)
The provision of late night refreshment
Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) O

3
Page 52




Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for
licensable activities. (Please read note 9)

25/06/2022 & 26/64/2022

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on
licensable activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 10)

14:00 — 23:59 25/06/2022
00:00 — 04:00 26/06/2022
13:00 — 23:00 26/06/2022

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you 499
intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times when
you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff,

| organisers or performers. (Please read note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the On the premises only O
sale or supply of alcohol, please state

whether these will be for consumption on or | Off the premises only d
off the premises, or both (please tick as

appropriate). (Please read note 12) Both

Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant
entertainment. If so, please state the times during the event period that you
propose to provide relevant entertainment (including, but not limited to lap dancing
and pole dancing). (Please see note 13)

none

4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes | No
(Please tick) X O

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority

Licence number

Date of issue

Any further relevant details

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 15
and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any | Yes | No
premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for | ] X
which you are now giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you
have given for events in that same calendar year

4
Page 53



Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 16 and tick the

boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving a temporary event notice?

Yes
O

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event
notices (including the number of late temporary event notices, if any)
your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for
the same premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

No

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable
activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the same
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary
event notice?

Yes

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event
notices (including the number of late temporary event notices, if any)
your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same
calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

7. Checklist (Please read note 17)

| have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes, where applicable)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the are
which the premises are situated

ain

X

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which

the premises are situated

X

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental
health functions for the area in which the premises are situated

X

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at

least one copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

X

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this

notice to each additional chief officer of police

X

5
Page 54




If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a X
copy of this notice to each additional local authority exercising
environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

X
Signed the declaration in Section 9 below X

8. Condition (Please read note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable
activities described in Section 3 above include the sale or supply of alcohol that all
such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 19)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief.

| understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such
an offence to a fine of any amount; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and
that a person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of any
amount, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature
Date 06/06/2022

Name of Rhys John Rose - Applicant
Person

signing

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 20)

| acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer

signing

6
Page 55



Appendix B

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION:
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS

NAME OF AUTHORITY

Metropolitan Police service

ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY

Licensing Unit,

Stoke Newington Police Station
33 Stoke Newington High Street
Stoke Newington

London

N16 8DS

CONTACT NAME

PC590GD Hunwick

TELEPHONE NUMBER

0207 275 3146

E-MAIL ADDRESS

hackneylicensing@met.police.uk

APPLICATION PREMISES

NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES

119 Wallis Road
London
E9 5LN

NAME OF PREMISES USER

Rhys Rose

COMMENTS

| make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application

to the TEN at the above address.

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

[ o o o

Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to:

Page 56




Police object to the granting of this TEN for the 25%/26" June 2022 on the grounds of crime
and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children
from harm for the following reason(s):

The TEN states that this is the third in a series of test events however, the second event did
not go well causing several noise complaints from local residents. The event was also run in
areas of the building that were not licensed on the TEN and there was little or no dispersal
when the event finished. One of the SIA doubled up as a medic which reduced the security for
the event whenever they were needed as a medic and they also stated that they were dealing
with a lot of drug issues. With regards to the drugs that were seized, Police discovered that
there was no audit trail showing where the drugs went for disposal or indeed even if they
were disposed of.

All of this causes us concerns with regards to this event being held at this location which is
already a bottle neck for the licensed venues on Wallis Road which is a dead end street.

The above representations are supported by the following evidence and
information.

Police National Computer (PNC) data, Criminal Intelligence Reports, personal knowledge

Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or
objections? If so, please explain.

Details as requested

Signed PC590GD HUNWICK  (By E-mail)

Name PC590GD HUNWICK (Printed)

Page 57




|El Sub Sta JX
n —

", Play Area

\

Sports Court

Mossbourne Riversi
Academy

Q
L] House(

Merchants

- Mailing addresses

L I\

NORTH
Scale: 1:1250 at A4

& Hackney

119 Wallis Road, London E9 5LN

Ay D@Bpecified

Friday, June 17, 2022

email:

please specify copyright statement




& Hackney

For Consideration By | Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting Date 21 June 2022

Type of Notice TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE — COUNTER NOTICE

Address of Premises 5 Prince Edward Road, London E9 5LX

Classification Decision
Ward(s) Affected Hackney Wick
Director Aled Richards
1. Summary
1.1 The Police has given the Licensing Authority and the premises user notice of

21.

3.1.

41.

5.1.

objection to Temporary Event Notices for an event to be held on 25/06/2022
from 12:00 finishing on 25/06/2022 at 23:00 at above premises. The
Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to decide whether or not to allow the
event to proceed.

Current Status/History

The premises is not licensed under the Licensing Act 2003.

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE FOR EVENT TO BE HELD 25/06/2022 -
25/06/2022

A TEN has been submitted to allow licensable activities to take place on the
premises. A copy of the Temporary Event Notice is attached as Appendix A.

Objections

The Police have objected to the TEN on the grounds of the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety and public nuisance. A copy of the
objection is attached as Appendix B.

Guidance Considerations

That the Licensing Sub-Committee consider the issuing of counter notices if
it is satisfied that any of the licensing objectives would be undermined if the
premises were to be used in accordance with the temporary event notice.

Page 59



6.2

7.
7.1.

8.1.

8.2.

9.1.

Policy Considerations

When considering an objection to a TEN the Council will:

e Expect that any existing conditions will be maintained (where relevant)
in circumstances where an event is to take place at a premises that
has an existing authorisation.

e Assess any history of complaints as a result of licensable activity that
may or may not have been authorised by a TEN.

e Consider the track record of the premises user

Consider any other control measures proposed to mitigate the objection

Human Rights Act 1998 Implications

There are implications for;

e Article 6 — Right to a fair hearing

e Article 14 — Not to discriminate

e Balancing; Article 1- Peaceful enjoyment of their possession (i.e. a
licence is defined as being a possession) with Article 8 — Right of
Privacy (i.e. respect private & family life) to achieve a proportionate
decision having regard to the protection of an individuals rights against
the interests of the community at large.

Members; Decision Making

Option 1
That the Licensing Authority decides not to give a counter notice.
Option 2

That the Licensing Authority decides to give a counter notice, giving
the reasons for the decision.

Conclusion

That Members decide whether or not to issue a counter notice for the event
scheduled to take place on 25/06/2022 from 12:00 finishing on 25/06/2022 at
23:00 at location above.

Appendices:

Appendix A — Temporary Event Notice
Appendix B — Objection from the Metropolitan Police
Appendix C — Location Map

Page 60



Report Author

Name: Suba Sriramana

Title: Principal Licensing Officer

Email: Subangini.Sriramana@hackney.gov.uk
Tel: 020 8356 4915

Comments for the Group Name
Director of Finance and Title
Corporate Resources Email
prepared by Tel
Comments for the Director | Name
of Legal, Democratic and Title
Electoral Services Email
prepared by Tel

Page 61




Appendix A

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that your
answers are inside the bofesxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this
notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the
local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated.
The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my
proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name Jessica Prince

Title Mr Mrs O Miss[J Ms [ Other (please state) Dr
Surname Prince
Forenames Jessica

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
Title Mr[] Mrs [1 Miss[] Ms[] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames
3. Your date of birth - . | - | - -

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

Post town - Postcode -

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)
Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address I

(if available)
8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

Page 62



Post town Postcode

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

Open House Hackney
5 Prince Edward Rd, London E9 5LX

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below. In the process of

applying!

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

An open space used for arts projects and showcasing up-and-coming arts

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

An intimate crowd-funder event for a multi-arts festival. Will involve DJ, acoustic and live music
alongside a BBQ running throughout the day.Alcohol will be sold on the premises and BBQ food
as well as tickets. BBQ will run until 10pm and music until 11pm. Our focus as an organisation is
local talent and a sense of community.This is to help raise funds for 42 Degrees multi-arts

Page 63



3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol LIYES

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member [
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment (Please read note 7) LIYES
The provision of late night refreshment CINO
Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) LI NO

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 9)

25th June 2022

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities
(please give times in 24-hour clock). (Please read note 10)

12:00 - 23:00

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to 200
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read
note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the sale or On the premises only LYES
supply of alcohol, please state whether these will
be for consumption on or off the premises, or both | Off the premises only [

(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 12)

Both O

Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so,
please state the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment
(including, but not limited to lap dancing and pole dancing). (Please see note 13)

We will play music from 1pm-11pm, we have a strict plan in place to ensure music turns off
immediately at 11pm

Page 64




4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence?
(Please tick)

=

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Licence number
Date of issue

Any further relevant details

Issuing licensing authority F

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 15 and tick the boxes

that apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now
giving this temporary event notice?

NO

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in
that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in
which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

NO

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 16 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event
notice?

NO

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

NO

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

NO

Page 65




If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities NO
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

7. Checklist (Please read note 17)

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes, where applicable)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health
functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to
each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

g O O o O g g o

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

8. Condition (Please read note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the sale or supply of alcohol that all such supplies are
made by or under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 19)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that it is an offence:

(1) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine of
any amount; and

(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person
is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of any amount, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Page 66




Signature

Date 10/6/22
Name of Jessica Prince
Person signing

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 20)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

Page 67




Appendix B

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION:
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS

NAME OF AUTHORITY

Metropolitan Police service

ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY

Licensing Unit,

Stoke Newington Police Station
33 Stoke Newington High Street
Stoke Newington

London

N16 8DS
CONTACT NAME PC590GD Hunwick
TELEPHONE NUMBER 0208 217 6694

E-MAIL ADDRESS

hackneylicensing@met.police.uk

APPLICATION PREMISES

NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES

5A Prince Edward Road
London
E9 5LX

NAME OF PREMISES USER

Jessica Prince

COMMENTS

| make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application

to the TEN at the above address.

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

[ o o o

Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to:

Page 68




Police object to the granting of this TEN for the 25" June 2022 on the grounds of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from
harm for the following reason(s):

We require more information on what this event proposes so that we may ensure that the
licensing objectives are not undermined. The event is described as “intimate” yet the TEN
states that there will be up to 200 people in attendance. The event space at the venue is small
and we would seek clarification as to if any of this event will be outside in the street. We
would also seek clarification as to where the BBQ will be housed and whether any music will
be audible outside. We would also ask what security personal will be employed for this event.

The above representations are supported by the following evidence and
information.

Police National Computer (PNC) data, Criminal Intelligence Reports, personal knowledge

Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or
objections? If so, please explain.

Details as requested

Signed PC590GD HUNWICK  (By E-mail)

Name PC590GD HUNWICK (Printed)

Page 69



TITT)

BRINKWORTH WAY

10to 18 o
East Wing El

West Wing

Oslo House

El Sub Sta

El Sub Sta
L]

- Mailing addresses
* /\U\lh T

P .
NoRTH 5 Prince Edward Road, London, E9 5LX

Scale: 1:1250 at A4

H AB@ GOy hdpeciied please specity copyrignt staiement
Hackney Friday, June 17, 2022 email:




Agenda Item 7

& Hackney

For Consideration By Licensing Sub-Committee
Meeting Date 21 June 2022

Type of Application Personal Licence
Applicant I
Classification Decision

Ward(s) Affected N/A

Director Aled Richards

1. Summary

1.1 I s applied for a personal licence under the Licensing
Act 2003. This licence authorises the holder of the licence to supply or
authorise the supply of alcohol.

1.2 The application is attached as Appendix A. The DBS Certificate and other
relevant documents detailing convictions will be available for members at the

meeting.
2. Objection notice: Metropolitan Police
2.1. The Metropolitan Police have made an objection notice on the above
application. has unspent relevant convictions. The Police

consider that to grant a personal licence to the applicant would undermine
the crime and disorder objective.

3. Guidance Considerations
3.1. The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued

by the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

Page 71



4.
4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

7.2

9.1.

Policy Considerations

The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the Hackney
Statement of Licensing Policy (“the Policy”) adopted by the Licensing
Authority.

Extracts from licensing policies are reproduced at the front of the agenda
for this meeting.

Hackney’s Statement of Licensing Policy applies to the applications where
relevant representations have been made. In respect of this application, LP9
(Personal Licence) is relevant to the representation made.

Officer Observations

Members should consider LP9 when determining the application for grant of
personal licence.

A note on the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 is attached for information
at Appendix C.

Legal Implications

A legal representative will be in attendance to advise members.

Legal Comments

The Council has a duty as a Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 2003
to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the following 4 licensing
objectives;

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance

The protection of children from harm

It should be noted that each of the licensing objectives have equal
importance and are the only grounds upon which a relevant representation
can be made and for which an application can be refused or terms and
conditions attached to a licence.

Human Rights Act 1998 Implications

There are implications on Atrticle 6, Article 8, Article 14 and the First Protocol
of Article 1.

Members; Decision Making

Option 1

That the application be rejected if members consider it necessary for
the promotion of the crime prevention objective.

Page 72



9.2. Option 2

That the application be granted.

10. Conclusion
10.1. That members decide on the application for a personal licence.
Appendices:

Appendix A — Application for a personal licence
Appendix B — Representation from the Metropolitan Police
Appendix C - Note on Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

Background documents

Licensing Act 2003

LBH Statement of Licensing Policy

Report Author

Name: Suba Sriramana

Title: Principal Licensing Officer

Email: Subangini.Sriramana@hackney.gov.uk
Tel: 020 8356 4915

Comments for the Group Name
Director of Finance and Title
Corporate Resources Email
prepared by Tel
Comments for the Name
Director of Legal, Title
Democratic and Electoral Email
Services prepared by Tel

Page 73




Appendix A

APPLICATION FOR A PERSONAL LICENCE

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

if you are campleting this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

. Your personal detail
TITLE Please tick
Mr 4’ Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] Other (please state)
Surname

Forenames -

PREVIOUS NAMES (if relevant) please enter details of any previous names or
maiden names. Please continue oh a separate sheet if necessary.

TITLE Please tick
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [[] Ms [_] Other (please state)
Surname

Forenames
Date of Birth
Nationality

| am 18 years old or over. Please tick Yes No

M | O
ADDRESS WHERE ORDINARILY RESIDENT (We will use this address to
correspond with you unless you complete the separate correspondence box

i’%ﬂ

Post town Post code
() . ]

TELEPHONE NUMBERS
Daytime

Evening

FAX NUMBER




E-MAIL ADDRESS (if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that
service (please see note 2 for information)

Address for correspondence associated with this application (if different to
the address above)

Post town Post code

TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Dayime | I

Evening

Maobile

E-MAIL ADDRESS (if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail)

es.

PIeéAse’ indicate below which one of these statements applies to you: —

/
1. | hold an accredited licensing qualification i1 |
2. | hold a certified qualification L]
3. | hold an equivalent qualification 1
4. | am a person of prescribed description (]

If you have ticked either of statements 1, 2 or 3 please provide details of your
qualification in the box below (name of qualification, date of issue, issuing body) and
please enclose your qualification with your application.

If you have ticked statement 4, please provide evidence that you are a person of
prescribed description.

Page 75



Do you currenﬂy hold a personal ||cence'7 Yes

No
I
Do you currently have any outstanding applications for a personal Yes | No
licence, with this or any other licensing authority? [] B/
Has any personal licence held by you been forfeited in the last 5 Yes | No
years? |l ~d
Licensing Authority

Licence number

| Date of issue

Any further details

enclosed two photographs of myself, one of which is endorsed as a true
likeness of me by a solicitor or notary, a person of standing in the 'Zf
community or any individual with a professional qualification

enclosed any licensing qualification | hold or proof that | am a person of |Z|’
prescribed description

enclosed a criminal conviction certificate or a criminal record certificate |z{
or the results of a subject access search of the police national computer

by the National Identification Service

enclosed a completed disclosure of criminal convictions and declaration [j
form (Schedule 2)

included a proof of my right to work in the United Kingdom or my share B/
code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service

(see note 2) 0
made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

I am entltled to work in the UK and am not subject to a condition preventing
me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. |

understand that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live

and work in the UK.

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge

and belief.

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection
with an application for the grant of a personal licence. (A person is to be treated as
making a false statement if he produces, furnishes, signs or otherwise makes use of
a document that contains a false statement). To do so could result in prosecution
and a fine of any amount. It is an offence under section 24B of the Immigration Act

1971 to work illegally.

SIGNATURE

DATE

2. O\ -0t

Page 76



DISCLOSURE OF CONVICTIONS AND CIVIL IMMIGRATION PENALTIES
AND DECLARATION

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1:Your nal details
TITLE Please tick v
Mr [ Mrs [] Miss [[] Ms [] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames

PREVIOUS NAMES (if relevant) please enter details of any previous names or
maiden names. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.
TITLE Please tick v

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [[] Other (please state)
Surname

Forenames

Has any personal licence held by you been forfeited or revoked in the Yes | No
last 5 years? O]
If yes, please provide details below:
Name of court/licensing

authority

Address of court

Date of
forfeiture/revocation

Offence which resulted
in the
forfeiturefrevocation

Any additional details

10
Page 77



3 Relevant or forengn offences and civnl |mm|grat|on penalties g b
"Read Note 1 - : : : Please tick v

Have you been conwcted of any relevant offence or forelgn offence or| Yes | No
been required to pay a civil immigration penalty? Q/ B/

If you have been convicted of any relevant offence you must provide details for each
conviction of the date of convnctlon the name and Iocatlon of the convicting court,

you have been convicted of any foreign ofience you must provide d :
conviction of the date of conviction, the name and location of the convicting court
offence of which you were convicted and the sentence imposed:

If you have received an immigration penalty you must provide details for each
penalty, including date of penalty, company name and reference number:

11

Page 78



4. Declaration

I declare that | have not been convicted of any relevant offence or any foreign
offence or been required to pay a civil immigration penailty

SIGNATURE DATE

5: Declaration

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief.

Itis an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in or in connection
with an application for the grant or renewal of a personal licence. A person is to be
treated as making a false statement if he produces, furnishes, signs or otherwise
makes use of a document that contains a false statement. To do so could result in
prosecution and a fine of any amount. It is an offence under section 24B of the
Immigration Act 1971 to work illegally.

SIGNATURE DATE
(¢ -0] .22

NOTES

1. Relevant or foreign offences
Relevant offences are the offences listed in Schedule 4 to the Licensing Act 2003:
The meaning of foreign offence is dealt with in section 113 of the Licensing Act 2003.
If you are the holder of a justices’ licence and you are applying for a personal licence
under regulation 8 of the Licensing Act (Personal licences) Regulations 2005 see

paragraphs 23 and 28 in Part 3 of Schedule 8 to the Licensing Act 2003 for the information
you are required to give.

If you are convicted of any relevant or foreign offence during the period between when
your application is made and when your application is determined or withdrawn, you must
notify the authority to which your application was made. Failure to do so without

reasonable excuse could lead to prosecution and a fine not exceeding level 4 on the
standard scale.

2. Civil immigration penalty

An Immigration penalty means a penalty under either section 15 of the Immigration,
Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 or section 23 of the Immigration Act 2014.

12
Page 79



6/13/22, 5:50 PM London Borough of Hackney Mail - RE: Personal Licence - ||| | I

Appendix B

Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

RE: Personal Licence _

1 message

HackneyLicensingUnit-GN@met.police.uk <HackneyLicensingUnit-GN@met.police.uk> 10 May 2022 at 11:34
To: licensing@hackney.gov.uk
Cc: HackneyLicensingUnit-GN@met.police.uk

Dear Poonam,

Police object to this application as the applicant has been convicted of a relevant offence and the sentence was such that the
conviction is never spent.

Regards

Neal

PC Neal Hunwick 3590CE

Central East Licensing Unit

Metropolitan Police Service (MPS)
T: 07796 183078 Int: 753146 Email Neal.Hunwick@met.police.uk

A: Licensing Office, Stoke Newington Police Station, 33 Stoke Newington High Street, London, N18 8DS

From: poonam.dhandapani@hackney.gov.uk <poonam.dhandapani@hackney.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing (Shared Mailbox)

Sent: 06 May 2022 23:41
To: Hackney Licensing Unit - GN <HackneyLicensingUnit-GN@met.police.uk>
Subject: Personal Licence - Toan Ngoc Nguyen

Hi There

Please find attached the personal licence for your comments.

Page 80

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0zGpJOvnEkgve-sOnqTvGWugOS9BeqcaUbGnT7H_cJe1qgxe/u/1/?ik=11de5240b7&view=pt&search=all&permt...  1/2



Appendix C

How long will it take before my caution or conviction becomes spent?

The rehabilitation period (the length of time before a caution or conviction becomes spent) is
determined by the type of disposal administered or the length of the sentence imposed. It is
calculated from the date of conviction or the date the caution is administered. The
rehabilitation periods are shown in the table below.

Sentence/disposal

Imprisonment or detention in
a young offender institution
for over 30 months (2 ¥
years)

Imprisonment or detention in
a young offender institution
over 6 months but not
exceeding 30 months (2 %2
years)

Imprisonment up to 6 months
Fine
Community Sentence

Conditional discharge

Absolute Discharge
Conditional Caution

Simple Caution, Reprimand,
Final Warning

Rehabilitation period for
adults (18 or over at the
time of conviction or the
time the disposal is
administered)

Never spent

10 years

7 years
5 years
5 years

The period of the order, or a
minimum of 12 months
(whichever is longer)

6 months
3 months

Spent immediately

Rehabilitation period for
young people (under 18 at
the time of conviction or
the time the disposal is
administered)

Never spent

5 years

3 Y% years
2 Y% years
2 Y% years

The period of the order, or a
minimum of 12 months
(whichever is longer)

6 months
3 months

Spent immediately

Some sentences carry variable rehabilitation periods. The main ones are as follows:

Compensation Order

Supervision Order

Bind Over

Attendance Centre Order

Hospital Order

On the discharge of the order
(i.e. when it is paid in full)

N/A

The period of the order, or a
minimum of 12 months
(whichever is longer)

A period ending one year
after the order expires

Five years, or a period
ending two years after the
order expires (whichever is
longer)

On the discharge of the order
(i.e. when it is paid in full)

The period of the order, or a
minimum of 12 months
(whichever is longer)

The period of the order, or a
minimum of 12 months
(whichever is longer)

A period ending one year
after the order expires

Five years, or a period
ending two years after the
order expires (whichever is
longer)

Important Note: This is intended as general guidance only. It must not be regarded as a definitive
interpretation of the Act. Anyone in doubt should seek legal advice.

Page 81
3




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Premises Licence:  Sabretooth Hoxton,285 Hoxton Street,London,N1 5JX
	6 Temporary Event Notices - Standing Item
	ACFrOgDwHygrSoGTnQWk22aXVFvz5oDFUIt_CFvKcPU8aB_YyDazxb9xgl9hakQrMreIYdginBdeLMx9wvlvgnClNOkjcODK2q1asz8-iRxsjiNiVhw9_yVLj__7v2E=

	7 Application for a Personal Licence

